

RE: Fair Hydro Plan Outreach Letters

From: "McMackin, Olivia (OPO)" <olivia.mcmackin@ontario.ca>
To: "DeCaire, Adam (MCI)" <adam.decaire@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Farber, Noah (MCI)" <noah.farber@ontario.ca>, "Chesney, Ian (MOHLTC)" <ian.chesney@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2017 10:50:21 -0500
Attachments: Minister's Letter - OLTCA Hydro 2017Mar8.pdf (132.47 kB); letter to retirement home re fair hydro plan- orca - FINAL.PDF (78.06 kB); letter to retirement home re fair hydro plan-oanhss FINAL.PDF (96.45 kB); letter to retirement home re fair hydro plan- open letter FINAL.PDF (128.32 kB)

Thanks for flagging these Adam. Adding Bryan as he leads the Energy file on our team.

From: DeCaire, Adam (MCI)
Sent: March-09-17 10:07 AM
To: McMackin, Olivia (OPO)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Farber, Noah (MCI); Chesney, Ian (MOHLTC); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan Outreach Letters
Importance: High

All,

Here are four letters, confirming to key stakeholders that their members will benefit from the hydro reduction:

Letter to the Ontario Retirement Community Association (ORCA) – Signed by Minister Damerla – To be sent today by Seniors Affairs

Letter to the Ontario Association of Non-Profit Homes & Services for Seniors (OANHSS) – Signed by Ministers Damerla and Hoskins – To be sent today by Seniors Affairs

Letter to the Ontario Long Term Care Association (OLTCA) – Signed by Minister Hoskins – To be sent today by MOHLTC (*Ian - PDF needs today's date*)

Open letter to all licences retirement homes – Signed by Minister Damerla – To be sent March 16th by Seniors Affairs

The language has been approved by Energy, Health and Seniors Affairs, and Ministers have signed off.

I am told that ORCA and OANHSS will provide supportive comment in return, which I can share with the group.

Please share any final thoughts before Ian and I push send, hopefully this afternoon.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam De Caire

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Dipika Damerla

Minister of Seniors Affairs

Frost Bldg S, 6th Flr, 7 Queen's Park Cres

Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

416-314-2645